



MD. SHAFIQR RAHMAN

GNU/Linux enthusiast

Website: <https://srpallab.com>

Address:

17/A North Madartek, Basabo, Dhaka

Phone:

(+880) 1516-1122-73

Email:

pallab.alif@gmail.com

GitLab:

<https://gitlab.com/srpallab>

PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE

Highly skilled Software Engineer with experience and demonstrated expertise in software development and server administration. A fast-paced learner and enthusiast of new technologies. Capable of working on a team with people at all levels as well as working independently. Core competencies:

Software Engineering

Application Development

EDUCATION

Institute of Science and Technology (National University) – BSc in CSE

April 2012 – June 2017 | **Result** : 2.82 out of 4.00

EXPERIENCE

KaziSpin TechHub – Techlead

July 2021 – Present

- Responsible for managing projects, managing systems and managing developers.
- Developing Android/iOS Apps using Flutter.

Light Technologies – Software Developer

October 2019 – January 2021

- Developed web-based REST API application using Php (Laravel).
- Developed web-based REST API application using Python (Django).
- Developed an Android App using Flutter.

Genvio Pharma Limited – Executive, IT

January 2017 – September 2019

- Developed a web-based application using Python (Flask).
- Configured and Maintained Odoo ERP.
- Configure and Maintain Oracle Data Server, Mail Server.
- Developed and Maintained some Android Apps using Java.

NutBoltu Ltd – Acorn (Jr. Web Developer)

October 2015 – November 2016

- Developed UI of a web-based application using HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Configure and deploy web-based applications.

SKILLS

Languages & Scripts: Python, PHP, Bash, JavaScript, C, C++, Java, Dart

Frameworks: Django, Django REST, Flask, React, Vuejs, Flutter, FastAPI, jQuery

Technologies & Services: Git, Docker, CI/CD, ElasticSearch, AWS

Database: MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Redis, SQLite

Editors/IDE: Emacs, Android Studio

Collaboration: Asana, Jira, Telegram

PRODUCTS / PROJECTS

Money Logs

It's an Android app for managing personal finance using flutter.

- Developed the whole application.

EduPlusBD

It's an Android app for managing school/college using flutter.

- Developed the whole application.

IEMS

It's a Web app for managing income expenses using Django.

- Designed And Developed the whole application.

Bus Ticketing System

It's a Web app for managing Bus Ticketing using Django.

- Designed And Developed the whole application.